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Email: electricity.regulatory.affairs@fortisbc.com
September 15, 2022

British Columbia Utilities Commission
Suite 410, 900 Howe Street
Vancouver, BC

V6Z 2N3

Attention: Ms. Sara Hardgrave, Acting Commission Secretary
Dear Ms. Hardgrave:

Re: FortisBC Energy Inc. (FEI)
Transportation Service Report

FEI Request for Amended Timetable

FEI writes to request an amendment to the regulatory timetable established in the British Columbia
Utilities Commission (BCUC) Order G-209-22 in the above noted proceeding.

Due to resource constraints with the large number of ongoing regulatory processes, FEI requires more
time to prepare and finalize its responses to BCUC and intervener information requests (IRs) No. 1.
FEI respectfully requests a two-week extension to regulatory timetable to allow it to file its responses
to IRs No. 1 on October 4, 2022 rather than the current deadline of September 20, 2022.

FEI proposes the following amended regulatory timetable.

Action | Date (2022)
FEI Responses IRs No. 1 Tuesday, October 4
Deadline to submit Letters of Comment Thursday, October 6
FEI Response to Letters of Comment Thursday, October 13
Further Process To be determined

If further information is required, please contact the undersigned.
Sincerely,

FORTISBC ENERGY INC.

Original signed:

Diane Roy

cc (email only):  Registered Interveners
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